

Village Council:
John Clark, President
Larry Morris, Pro-Tem
Richard Campbell
Suzy Clark
Marci Kinkade
Liz Spearing
Lloyd Walker



Municipal Office:
(810) 678-2932
(810) 678-8312 FAX
www.metamoravillage.com

Village Clerk:
Tina Sauvé
Village Treasurer:
Janet Richard

**REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF METAMORA COUNCIL
OCTOBER 17, 2022**

CALL TO ORDER: President Clark called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. at the Village of Metamora Office at 48 E. High St. Metamora, MI 48455.

ROLL CALL: Present: President Clark, Morris, Campbell, Walker, S Clark, Spearing, Kinkade and Clerk Sauvé, and Treasurer Richard

PLEGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 54-22 Motion by Spearing, support by Kinkade, to approve the agenda, motion carried.

REPORTS:

1. Police Report: Sauvé stated that the reports were in the packet and informed the council that there were no ORV complaints this month.
2. Fire Report: Sauvé went over the report in the packet
3. County Commissioner: Not present
4. Planning Commission: Nothing to report
5. DDA: Clark stated that they discussed the park project.
6. Attorneys Report: Owens stated that the settling parties are moving forward and hope to have their application into the state soon. He will also provide his findings on his ORV research.
7. Council Communications: Sauvé' stated that the fire department will be using the old railroad/service road for a training on Wednesday and Sunday, so if anyone see activity or lights, there is no need to be alarmed.

CONSENT AGENDA: 55-22 Motion by Walker, support by Morris, to approve the consent agenda, motion carried.

PUBLIC TIME: Members of the public spoke about the history of the old railroad, ORV's, Dove Manner wedding venue and asked if the Village officials were indemnified.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Roadside Park Restroom: Sauvé stated that she is still looking into other types of funding.

NEW BUSINESS:

PUBLIC TIME: Members of the public spoke about signage for the old railroad/service road, Orv's, the possibility of an addition electric speed sign on N. Oak, and about the DDA.

ADJOURNEMENT: 56-22 Motion by Spearing, support by Walker, to adjourn the meeting, motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:55 P.M.